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Kennett, Bonnie

From: Mawani, Farhad
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 9:12 AM
To: Kennett, Bonnie
Subject: FW: Here is the pic that counts...

Attachments: Towards41st.jpg; Satalite view.jpg

Further correspondence from Jean Allen.

Farhad Mawani, MCIP | Rezoning Planner
Rezoning Centre | City of Vancouver
T: 604.871.6689 | F: 604.873.7060

From: Jean Allans- 22(1) Personal and Confidential
Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2012 12:17 PM

To: Mawani, Farhad

Cc: Andrew Allan

Subject: FW: Here is the pic that counts...

Farhad my son who is heavily invested in cameras came over yesterday and | explained what the proposed
condo development would mean sacrificing the trees on the North border. He climbed the excavated dirt pile,
of the home being built on my North side, to take some more creditable pictures than | can provide.

It is Andrew who had a great friendship with the previous owner of 5761 St. George, Bill Ward. He had inherited
the house from his family and that house was built at the same time as the house that was the Cemetary
managers’ home and lived in it prior to the 1919 Section of the Cemetery being created.

Please note my new email address and update your contact info for me
Jean Allan, - 22(1) Personal and
fid il
From: A.Allan S- 22(1) Personal and Confidential

Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2012 5:49 AM
To: Jean Allan
Subject: Here is the pic that counts...

I would mention how much sound dampening and nesting area for song birds this
last stand of large trees provides for songbirds and Flickas this green space
provides, it’s the only span of large trees in four city blocks that doesn’t face a
major road.

5/14/2012
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Kennett, Bonnie

From: Mawani, Farhad
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 9:17 AM
To: Kennett, Bonnie
Subject: FW: Here is the pic that counts...

Attachments: Trees.jpg

An update to the previous message from Jean Allen.

Thanks.

Farhad Mawani, MCIP | Rezoning Planner
Rezoning Centre | City of Vancouver
T: 604.871.6689 | F: 604.873.7060

From: Jean Allan s- 22(1) Personal and Confidential

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 9:12 AM
To: Mawani, Farhad
Subject: FW: Here is the pic that counts...

Please note my new email address and update your contact info for me

Yes | too noticed the spelling mistakes in the picture that | think because it is 8:15 a.m. that you may be yet to
open your weekend email So perhaps there is a chance to substitute this google view of the trees. Jean

Please note my new email address and update your contact info for me
Jean Allan, - 22(1) Personal and
fid il
From: A.Allan [mailto:ocean.canoer@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 5:06 AM

To: 'Jean Allan'
Subject: RE: Here is the pic that counts...

I wouldn’t use that first pic with all the spelling mistakes | sent you yesterday, use
this one instead...

Love Moi

From: Jean Allan s- 22(1) Personal and Confidential
Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2012 12:17 PM

To: Farhad.Mawani@vancouver.ca

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
Jean Allan,s- 22(1) Personal and
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
provides, it’'s the only span of large trees in four city blocks that doesn’t face a
major road.

5/14/2012
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street

ercity garden space®adding critica
sustainability for a much'larger area by
proding bee keeping for polination,
frut trees, vegetable gardens and flower
beds on the largest scale within five city
blocks.
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